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Re:  Petition of Duke Energy Florida, Inc. for Approval to Construct an Independent Spent
Fuel Storage Installation and an Accounting Order to Defer Amortization Pending

Recoi’eryﬁ'om the Department of Energy, Docket No. 140113-EI

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

On October 6, 2014, Duke Energy Florida, Inc. (“DEF’) filed an original and (7) seven
copies of DEF's Request for Confidential Classification filed in connection with DEF’s
Supplemental Response to Staff’s Second Data Request (Nos. 1-7), specifically question #6
Enclosed with this cover letter are DEF’s confidential Exhibit A (on disc, in a separate sealed
envelope) and two copies of redacted Exhibit B that accompany the above-referenced filing.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-
1428 should you have any questions concerning this filing.
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Exhibit B

REDACTED



DEF’s Supplemental Response to Staff's 2"! Data Request (Q6)

REDACTED

CRYSTAL RIVER INSTALL PRESENTATION

(ENTIRE DOCUMENT)



DEF’s Supplemental Response to Staff’s 2" Data Request (Qe)

REDACTED

MORRIS MATERIAL HANDLING PROPOSAL

(ENTIRE DOCUMENT)



DEF’s Supplemental Response to Staff’s 2"* Data Request (Q6)

REDACTED

PRICING SUMMARY

(ENTIRE DOCUMENT)



DEF’s Supplemental Response to Staff’s 2™ Data Request (Q6)

REDACTED

CRYSTAL RIVER SCOPE DOCUMENT

(ENTIRE DOCUMENT)



DEF’s Supplemental Response to Staff’s 2" Data Request (Q6)

REDACTED

ACECO PROPOSAL

(ENTIRE DOCUMENT)






